
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

 January 15, 2013 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 
removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 
elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the 
Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting January 2, 2013 
 
2.   Fire Department report for the month of November, 2012 
 
2.   Bills and Payroll for the first half of January, 2013; and HOME Rehab Expenditures 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 
matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 
refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 
to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 
record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

  

NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2013-1511: Declaring the personal property owned by the 
      municipality surplus and authorizing its sale or disposal.  (Rankin) 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2013-1512: Amending Special Ordinance 2012-1481, the 
                     compensation plan for managerial and non-union non-managerial employees of the 
                     municipality, for the inclusion of an Ambulance Billing Clerk/Code Specialist. (Hall) 
 
3.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1385:  Approving the installation of a sanitary  
                      sewer on Essex Avenue between Lake Land Boulevard and 19th Street. (Rankin) 



                     

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of  
minutes of meetings lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 
(5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)). (Gover) 
 
Reconvene 
 
4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1386:  Authorizing release of minutes appropriate 

for disclosure from meetings in closed sessions of the City Council and destruction of disclosed 
executive session minute audio recordings through June 2011. (Gover) 

 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – January 2, 2013  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 2, 2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present:  YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: Interim City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, 
Deputy Police Chief Jason Taylor, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
            Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting December 18, 2012; and bills and payroll for the 
last half of December, 2012. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the last    
  half of December, 2012    
        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      241,823.05  

Bills         $      213,407.70  
     Total    $      455,230.75  

  Hotel Tax Administration     
Payroll         $         1,810.91  

Bills         $         3,007.86  
     Total    $         4,818.77  

  
Midtown TIF 
Fund     

Bills         $         2,633.40  
     Total    $         2,633.40  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills        $        20,896.74  
     Total    $        20,896.74  
  Water Fund      
Payroll         $        30,746.13  

Bills         $        19,900.58  
     Total    $        50,646.71  

  Sewer Fund      
Payroll         $        30,981.11  

Bills         $      388,555.78  



                     

     Total    $      419,536.89  
  Heath Insurance Fund     

Bills         $      127,253.15  
     Total    $      127,253.15  
  Motor Fuel Tax         

Bills         $         2,870.44  
     Total   $         2,870.44  

 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion, with no further discussion following.  
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
  
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments.  There was no public discussion. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2013-1508, approving the rezoning of 4121 DeWitt Avenue from Residential (R-1) to Industrial 
(I).   (Scott Kersten of Rural King – Petitioner)   
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1508        
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by Scott Kersten, on behalf of Rural King, on the 3rd day of December, 2012 requesting 
that the City of Mattoon, Illinois rezone from R1, Single Family Residence District to I, 
Industrial District, the real estate described as follows: 
  

PIN  07-1-00512-000, Commonly known as 4121 DeWitt Avenue, Mattoon 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning Committee for the City of 
Mattoon on the 19th day of December, 2012 pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition for Rezoning 
on the 19th day of December, 2012 and recommended that said Petition for Rezoning be 
approved; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council believes that said Petition for Rezoning should be 
approved. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 



                     

Section 1.  It is hereby determined and found by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
and corporate authorities of said City of Mattoon that the Petition for Rezoning submitted by 
Scott Kersten, on behalf of Rural King, is in compliance with Ordinance No. 96-4835 and is 
hereby approved and that the premises described in said Petition for Rezoning shall henceforth 
be zoned as I, Industrial District.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of 
January, 2013, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
APPROVED this 2nd day of January, 2013. 
 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover___ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 2, 2013. 
  
               Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion following. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2013-1509, granting a variance from landscaping requirements along the rear and side property 
lines; and denying a variance from paved parking requirements to property located at 4121 
DeWitt Avenue.  (Scott Kersten of Rural King – Petitioner) (Gover) 
 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1509 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM LANDSCAPING 
REQUIREMENTS ALONG THE REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES; AND 
DENYING A VARIANCE FROM THE PAVED PARKING REQUIREMENTS. 



                     

 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Scott Kersten, on behalf of Rural King, 
for a variance, respecting the property described as: 
 

PIN 07-1-00512-000; commonly known as 4121 DeWitt Avenue, Mattoon. 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow a rock lot and no landscaping with the construction of a new 
maintenance facility for Rural King at the above referenced property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the zoning code requires a paved areas for off street parking and the landscaping 
ordinance requires landscaping along the front, side and rear of the property in I, Industrial 
Districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a properly noticed, public hearing on December 
19th 2012 regarding petitioner’s request for said variances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that a variance be granted from the landscaping requirements on the side and rear 
of the property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has 
recommended that a variance be denied from the paved parking requirement of the zoning 
ordinance; and  
  
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommendations of the Planning Commission are in the best interest of the public. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance from the 
landscaping ordinance and requiring landscaping only on the front of the property along DeWitt 
Avenue with the construction of a new maintenance facility. 
 
Section 2. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property described as aforesaid, be and the same is denied a variance from the 
required paved off street parking requirement of the zoning ordinance with the construction of a 
new maintenance facility. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 2nd day of 
January, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,   
   Mayor Gover 



                     

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of January, 2013.  

/s/ Timothy D.Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 2, 2013.  
 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired as to the 
Planning Commission vote.  Administrator Gill noted the rezoning and landscaping requirements 
were unanimously approved, and the rock parking vote was 6-1 denying the paved parking 
variance. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
  Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
No. 2013-1510, approving the side letter agreement between the City of Mattoon and the 
Mattoon Firefighters Association Local 691 with regards to the manner in which the next 
promotional cycle is administered.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1510  
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SIDE LETTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MATTOON AND THE MATTOON FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION LOCAL 

691 IN REGARDS TO THE MANNER IN WHICH THE NEXT PROMOTIONAL 
CYCLE IS ADMINISTERED. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon (hereinafter “City”) entered into a Collective Bargaining 
Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) with the Mattoon Firefighters Association Local 691 
(hereinafter “Firefighters”) on October 4, 2011 which is effective until April 30, 2014; and,  
 
WHEREAS, said Agreement lets the City and the Association make changes in the manner in 
which the next promotional cycle is administered; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the parties have drafted a Side Letter Agreement to memorialize the terms of their 
agreement. 



                     

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves and ratifies the Side Letter Agreement hereto as 
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Hall, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of 
January, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin. 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 2nd day of January, 2013. 
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on  January 2, 2013. 
 
              Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion following. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution No. 2013-
2876, authorizing an updated Flexible Benefits Plan (FSA) administered by OptumHealth 
Financial Services.  
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2876  

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SUCCESSOR FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PLAN 



                     

ADMINISTERED BY OPTUMHEALTH FINANCIAL SERVICES  
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois (“City”) had established a Flexible Benefits 
Plan made available to all eligible employees and elected officials pursuant to Section 125 of the 
Internal Revenue Code permitting such Plans with OptumHealth Financial Services; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, OptumHealth Financial Services has prepared an updated Plan Document 
and Summary Plan Description for official adoption by the City for compliance with the IRS.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1.  The City hereby adopts the updated City of Mattoon, Illinois Flexible Benefit Plan 
(the “Plan”), attached hereto as Appendix A, and the City of Mattoon, Illinois Flexible Benefit 
Plan Summary Plan Description, attached hereto as Appendix B; and that such resolution has not 
been modified or rescinded as of the date hereof.  
 
Section 2.  The form of amended Cafeteria Plan including a Dependent Care Flexible Spending 
Account and Health Flexible Spending Account effective January 01, 2013, presented to this 
meeting is hereby approved and adopted and that the duly authorized agents of the Employer are 
hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the Administrator of the Plan one or 
more counterparts of the Plan.  
 
Section 3.  The City Clerk shall be the Administrator for this Flexible Benefit Plan; shall receive 
necessary reports, notices, etc. from OptumHealth Financial Services; shall cast, on behalf of the 
Employer, any required votes under the OptumHealth Financial Services, and is authorized to 
administer the Plan and execute all necessary agreements with the OptumHealth Financial 
Services incidental to the administration of the Plan.  
 
Section 4. The Administrator shall be instructed to take such actions that are deemed necessary 
and proper in order to implement the Plan, and to set up adequate accounting and administrative 
procedures to provide benefits under the Plan. 
 
Section 5. The duly authorized agents of the Employer shall act as soon as possible to notify the 
employees of the Employer of the adoption of the Cafeteria Plan delivering to each employee a 
copy of the summary description of the Plan in the form of the Summary Plan Description 
presented to this meeting, which form is hereby approved. 
 
Section 6. The Mayor is authorized to sign the Plan attached hereto as Appendix A and 
Summary Plan Description attached hereto as Appendix B with the OptumHealth Financial 
Services.  
 
Section 7. The undersigned further certifies that attached hereto as Exhibit A and Exhibit B are 
true copies of City of Mattoon, Illinois Flexible Benefit Plan as amended and restated and the 
Summary Plan Description approved and adopted in the foregoing resolution. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 2nd day of 
January, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 



                     

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
       
Approved this 2nd day of January, 2013. 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on  Jan 2, 2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired to the 
changes with Clerk O’Brien stating the $2,500 maximum health election was the change.  The 
IRS requires formal approval of changes. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2013-1383, authorizing the purchase of one 2013 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor 
squad car from Pilson Auto Center of Mattoon for the Mattoon Police Department.  The vehicle 
will be purchased with restricted DUI funds, not from general revenues.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or questions, and no further discussion 
followed. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2013-1384, authorizing the promotion of Samuel D. Gaines to rank of Sergeant in the 
Mattoon Police Department effective January 3, 2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin noted the respect of 
Officer Gaines and well-deserved promotion.  Mayor Gover noted his position in the Detection 
section.  Deputy Chief Taylor noted his lead in productivity. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
  
 Mayor Gover congratulated Sgt. Gaines on his promotion. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted work on Rural 
King variances, compliance plan review and comments on first draft, Homefield Energy opt-out 



                     

card issues, small commercial remodeling and nuisances.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions.  Council noted their concerns over opt-out card issues with Administrator Gill to 
contact Homefield Energy. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – noted the review of documents and progress of Young Radiator 
property.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders 
. 
 CITY CLERK – noted receipt of 1 Mayor and 10 Commissioner petitions for the April 9, 
2013 election; and noted renewals of liquor licenses, insurance, FSAs, and 457 documents.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FINANCE – noted work with the auditors, results of issues, budget progress, and various 
reports.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FIRE –  noted work on grants, continued installation of mobile data computers, in-home 
ambulance billing implementation in February.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions 
with no responders. 
 
 POLICE –  noted increase in December investigations and Facebook page initiative for 
the Police Department.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL: 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 5:44 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                 City Clerk  



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 

 



Alarm Date Between {11/01/2012} And 
{11/30/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
1111 Structure Fire 2 1.18% $80,000  95.23%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.59% $3,000   3.57%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
1430 Burning Leaves 3 1.76% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.59% $1,000   1.19%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.59% $0   0.00%

10 5.88% $84,000 100.00%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
220 Overpressure rupture from air or gas, Other 1 0.59% $0   0.00%

1 0.59% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
320 Emergency medical service, other 8 4.71% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury101 59.41% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 8 4.71% $0   0.00%
351 Extrication of victim(s) from building/structure 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
354 Trench/below-grade rescue 1 0.59% $0   0.00%

119 70.00% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
420 Toxic condition, Other 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.59% $0   0.00%

3 1.76% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 3 1.76% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 2 1.18% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 2 1.18% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 5 2.94% $0   0.00%
5710 Rapid Intervention Team Mutual Aid 1 0.59% $0   0.00%

12/31/2012 11:04 1Page



Alarm Date Between {11/01/2012} And 
{11/30/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

5 Service Call
16 9.41% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 5 2.94% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 0.59% $0   0.00%

7 4.12% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 3 1.76% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 1.18% $0   0.00%
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional2 1.18% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.59% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 3 1.76% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 2 1.18% $0   0.00%

14 8.24% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 170 Total Est Loss: $84,000

12/31/2012 11:04 2Page



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
1-4-13 PAYROLL
12-15-12/12-28-12

G/L ACCOUNTACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,137.64$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 553.31$         
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 307.67$         
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,205.98$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 175.59$         
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,444.54$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 948.75$         
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,319.68$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,832.94$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 138.02$         
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,240.51$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 6,415.99$      
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,375.54$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,592.12$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 7,608.08$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 12,382.93$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,276.67$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 312.77$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,813.88$      
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 237.88$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,149.04$    
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 962.50$         
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 518.47$         
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,792.41$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,633.57$      
110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,748.90$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,272.69$      
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,758.01$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 640.00$         
110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,901.28$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,121.22$      
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,007.51$      

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 242,368.61$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,267.64$      
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 285.00$         
122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 543.27$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,095.91$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,825.18$    
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 1,059.58$      
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,559.45$      



CITY OF MATTOON
1-4-13 PAYROLL
12-15-12/12-28-12

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,271.14$      
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 922.98$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,014.88$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,137.92$      
211 5355-113 OVERTIME 32.92$           
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 395.55$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,523.31$      
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 250.08$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 34,992.99$    

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,810.08$      
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 80.00$           
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 473.80$         
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,874.94$      

WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,170.23$    
212 5344-113 OVERTIME 384.65$         
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 909.91$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,137.97$      
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 395.58$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,523.31$      
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 250.08$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 34,010.55$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 313,468.06$  



CITY OF MATTOON
1-4-13 PAYROLL
12-15-12/12-28-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES         HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 31 1,214.25 26,502.87$    

OVERTIME PAY 44 507.5 18,187.04$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 51 431 10,324.55$    

SALARY PAY 122 9,700.60 233,486.58$  

VACATION PAY 7 264 6,117.08$      

PEHP 31 31 387.50$         

VACATION PAY 25 382 9,501.43$      

SICK-FD UNION 7 168 3,784.04$      

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 8 48 1,268.73$      

COMP EARNED 5 51 -$               

SICK-NON UNION 3 18.5 389.41$         

SHIFT PAY 5 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 4 48 1,451.27$      

SICK PAY-AFSCME 5 37 778.50$         

COMP PAID 3 41 919.12$         

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24 24.00$           

BACK PAY 1 1 80.34$           



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017200 FIRE PENSION FUND      I-201301102298       110 2172-001        DUE TO FIREFI: DEC/JAN PERS PROP RE 114633      37,493.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017200  TOTALS         37,493.22

 

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201301102296       110 2172-000        DUE TO LIBRAR: DEC/JAN PERS PROP RE 114637       6,079.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS          6,079.98

 

01-038700 POLICE PENSION FUND    I-201301102297       110 2172-002        DUE TO POLICE: DEC/JAN PERS PROP RE 114638      37,493.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038700  TOTALS         37,493.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      81,066.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-718607             110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : QUILTERS BANNERS     114590          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201301082220       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114565          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201301082224       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114577          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002122 JUSTIN GRADY           I-201301102287       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : REIMB RETREAT EXPENS 114576         195.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002122  TOTALS            195.18

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201301082221       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114608          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-4252               110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : MEMBERSHIP FEE       114597         232.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            232.00

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032158       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             114499          45.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             45.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         697.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000051 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISH I-90384              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: CODIFICATION SUPPLEM 114535         203.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000051  TOTALS            203.00

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301082229       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX REN 114570          60.00

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301082230       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX REN 114570          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032168       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             114499         253.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.49

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201301032190       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: DECEMBER BR FEES     114501       1,402.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,402.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698735          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    114620         412.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            412.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       2,391.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002931 BETH WRIGHT            I-201301082215       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : JANUARY MOBILE       114619         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002931  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032168       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             114499          53.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             53.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         153.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-048404 LAW OFFICES OF         I-201301082209       110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: JANUARY LEGAL SERVIC 114592       3,330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048404  TOTALS          3,330.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       3,330.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J28128030102       110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IT SUPPLIES          114614         173.53

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J28128030102       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IT SUPPLIES          114614          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            200.53

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          75.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             75.17

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: INTERACTIVE STUDY SY 114498       1,154.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: NETWORK SOLUTIONS    114498          37.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,192.94

 

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201301082216       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114618         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301082244       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             114555          88.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,656.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506         530.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            530.57

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAPA JOHN'S          114498          74.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IL ASSOC OF CHIEFS O 114498          85.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IAPE                 114498          50.00



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IL ASSOC OF CHIEFS O 114498         200.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON HOTELS        114498         266.64

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CROWNE PLAZA         114498         156.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            832.49

 

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201301092283       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PRISONER MEALS       114543          18.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             18.30

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206213             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 114546         163.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            163.18

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102302       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             114632       1,943.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,943.10

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065484256          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    114620         362.10

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698723          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    114620         113.95

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698724          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    114620         103.04

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698725          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    114620         107.21

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698749          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    114620          48.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            734.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       4,222.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1039621            110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RATCHETING TIE DOWNS 114635          21.35

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3039243            110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PANELING,LASER METER 114635         155.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            177.29

 

01-041990 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT L I-0106305-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EVIDENCE SUPPLIES    114610          96.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041990  TOTALS             96.33

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-01983              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HARD DRIVE           114639          19.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             19.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         293.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001397 IL LAW ENFORCEMENT     I-201301032157       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: RENEW IL OFCRS LAW B 114502          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001397  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H80614             110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WAX                  114636           9.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              9.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:          69.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPEC         114498          68.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             68.45

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-46352              110 5223-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               114563         720.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            720.17

 

01-002900 BEN TIRE DISTRIBUTORS, I-201301092284       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        114540         944.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002900  TOTALS            944.25

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-109660             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERIES            114538          73.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             73.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       1,806.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6030920            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PANELING,DRILL BITS, 114635          42.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             42.08

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092285       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           114534          39.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092286       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          114534       2,104.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,143.94

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FINAL TOUCH          114498         229.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            229.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          114530       2,351.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,351.98

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301092282       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FASTENERS,BOLTS,SCRE 114589          33.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             33.48

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-314103             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: HAND SANITIZER       114594          92.59

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-314842             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,LINERS,SWEEPE 114594         256.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            349.01

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3794977.001       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BALLAST              114612          73.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             73.04

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-6107               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HUMIDIFIER           114639          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       5,252.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201301092270       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CABLE TIES,WIPER BLA 114528         100.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            100.89

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072197       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      114531         115.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            115.24

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506         332.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            332.07

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80966480           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     114542         845.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            845.77

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCDONALDS            114498           5.71

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5241-326        FUEL         : CIRCLE K             114498          25.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SMOKEY BONES         114498          25.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IFSTA                114498         179.27

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HE 114498          21.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            257.16

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  114530         108.28

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         114530          51.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            160.20

 

01-002469 CRAIG ANTENNA SERVICE, I-61664              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : ESDA EQUIPMENT       114557       5,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002469  TOTALS          5,850.00

 

01-002989 MUTUAL AID BOX ALARM S I-201301082247       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TUITION-NICHOLS, JUN 114602         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002989  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5512764.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BASEMENT PLUMBING RE 114554          29.77

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5532245.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONNOR CO            114554           9.82

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5532960.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONNOR CO            114554          19.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             59.24

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-276469             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: UNIFORMS             114572         144.00

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-276469             110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: UNIFORMS             114572          34.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            178.49

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-188947             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       114579          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             20.00

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201301092269       110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: AMB BILLING CLERK AD 114581         333.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            333.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032169       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             114499          57.33

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032170       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             114499          49.56

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032171       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             114499          42.28

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032172       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             114499          39.31

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032173       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             114499          42.27

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301092268       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             114555          88.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            318.96

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201301082227       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114587         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301082235       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SHIMS,CAULK,TAPE     114589           3.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              3.78

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201212262107       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          28.73

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201212262113       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          74.75

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082202       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          26.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            130.34

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00372654SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  114601          13.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS             13.73

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201301082210       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114604         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-602661             110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              114560         263.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            263.92

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698766          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER VMA-559951    114620          51.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             51.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       9,454.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201301082214       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114571          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201301082218       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114564          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201301082211       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114574         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4755               110 5261-550        PRINTING & BI: SIGNS                114605         130.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            130.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698769          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    114620          32.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             32.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         362.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          95.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             95.24

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201301082219       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114536         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698729          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    114620         271.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            271.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:         466.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7030579            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               114635          59.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             59.91

 

01-000231 IL ARBORIST ASSOCIATIO I-2247               110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PRUNING CLASS        114583          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000231  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201301092260       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SOLENOID             114528          36.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             36.20

 

01-001054 HIGGINS OUTDOORS, INC. I-806                110 5320-459        OTHER CONSTRU: TREES                114582       1,660.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001054  TOTALS          1,660.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072197       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      114531          99.87

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092256       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           114533          29.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092261       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           114533         507.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            637.52

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          66.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             66.37

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRANSELECTRIC        114498          77.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             77.05

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           114530           6.89



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           114530         133.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            140.19

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201301082226       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114545          50.00

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201301092257       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      114545          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-58303              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 114548          35.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             35.13

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18913              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 536 REPAIRS    114599         126.05

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18947              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 522 REPAIRS    114599         272.53

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-19147              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           114599          30.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            429.43

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-8327               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        114615         174.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            174.81

 

01-002938 COMSOURCE SERVICES, IN I-2013-10            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT STROBE   114553         105.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002938  TOTALS            105.60

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-109685             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 114538          74.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             74.95

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-9000770094         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   114549          84.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS             84.63

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47764             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LAMP & ASSEMBLY      114541          53.49

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47868             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CLAMPS               114541          29.42

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47913             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CUT EDGE             114541         170.41



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47956             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PLOW BOLTS           114541          72.80

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48195             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS                114541          28.92

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48196             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOUSING, WIPER BLADE 114541         130.39

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48203             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEP STRAP           114541          74.57

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48387             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUCKET OF HYTRAN     114541          76.60

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09461             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         129.19

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09467             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         218.38

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09483             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         193.35

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09559             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541          86.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,263.68

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301092266       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 12/12 F 114558       2,934.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,934.37

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85897              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         114556          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-011005 TIM DAILY              I-201301082208       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114559          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011005  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H63264             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: LEVEL                114636          49.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H67815             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: RATCHET SET          114636          19.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H76110             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: ROUND UP             114636          87.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            157.93

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95633         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     114568          27.54

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95633         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     114568          19.74

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95638         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     114568          21.93

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95697         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     114568          27.93

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95810         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     114568          34.19

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95831         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES           114568          50.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            181.96

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-210945             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   114569          35.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             35.50

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-189107             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     114573          81.53

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-876463             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     114573          42.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            123.53

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301092265       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             114555          88.21

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102290       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             114632          39.31

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102291       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             114632         231.87

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102292       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             114632          42.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            401.98

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301092258       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLAMPS,SPRAY PAINT,S 114589         108.92

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301092258       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CLAMPS,SPRAY PAINT,S 114589           6.49

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301092258       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CLAMPS,SPRAY PAINT,S 114589          82.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            198.10

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-314595             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               114594          53.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             53.88

 

01-036315 MARK'S MY STORE INC    I-9177               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TABLEWARE            114596           5.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036315  TOTALS              5.58

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58742              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 114606          38.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             38.00

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P06968             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BLADES               114567          51.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             51.56

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-21301              110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : 1220 BELL            114562         273.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS            273.00

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S16354             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: STUMP CUTTER REPAIRS 114617         913.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            913.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      10,518.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072194       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   114531          26.32

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072195       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   114531          26.30

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072197       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      114531          54.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072197       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      114531         228.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082232       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              114531          41.97

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082233       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114531          27.38

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082234       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      114532       3,738.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,143.07

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   114530           2.69

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   114530           5.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            114530         703.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114530           7.67

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              114530          70.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            790.01

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1139               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: DECEMBER CLEANING    114539         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-123636             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: SERVICE CALL         114561         183.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            183.70

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032175       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             114499          38.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             38.90

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-314828             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,TOWELS        114594          76.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             76.81

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082231       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         261.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            261.95

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-386844             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         114613          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,959.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2090339            110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BULBS                114635         539.25

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5095669            110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LIGHTS               114635         428.37

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-90518              110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BULBS,SECURITY LIGHT 114635         131.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS          1,099.41

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301032165       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           114497         368.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072197       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      114531          74.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082206       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           114531         313.04

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082207       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           114531          30.92

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092279       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           114534         239.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,026.99

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          60.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.78

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       110 5511-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IPRA                 114498         244.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            244.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114530         388.63

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          114530          39.86



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114530          87.69

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114530          59.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            575.98

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301092280       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK FUEL 12/12      114558         857.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            857.65

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032166       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             114499          70.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             70.24

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10761              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  114598          29.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             29.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       3,964.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-11137              110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONCRETE             114635          47.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             47.98

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          59.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.99

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301092280       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK FUEL 12/12      114558         170.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            170.26

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-123799             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      114561          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201301032160       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC  114504          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201301032161       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           114504          13.20



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201301032162       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : SHOWER HOUSE         114504          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201301032163       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               114504          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201301032164       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                114504          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             66.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092272       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             114609         171.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092273       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              114609          89.16

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092274       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            114609          98.13

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092275       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             114609          55.32

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092276       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             114609         215.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092277       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               114609         150.38

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201301092278       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           114609         246.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,027.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       1,416.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3091339            110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TENT REPAIRS         114635          49.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             49.87

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092281       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             114534          25.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             25.43

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       114530          68.37

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          114530          73.74

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         114530          59.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        114530          35.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            237.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         313.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          23.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.47

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           114530          38.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             38.96

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301032167       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             114499         125.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            125.63

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301072196       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : TREATED PLYWOOD      114589         698.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            698.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082201       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           7.14

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201301082203       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          26.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             33.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         919.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201301082217       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JANUARY PLEDGE       114552       4,166.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          4,166.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       4,166.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     138,482.07



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092267       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: 4219 DEWITT WELCOME  114533          27.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.32

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201301082213       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114544         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: PAPA MURPHY'S        114498           5.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: A DELI & MORE        114498         119.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            114498           7.64

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: BIDWELLS             114498          22.39

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: COMMON GROUNDS       114498          16.28

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            114498           5.23

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: RHYTHM KITCHEN       114498          32.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MARRIOTT             114498          80.32

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: PMI CONFERENCES      114498          35.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: AMAZON               114498          28.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               114498          67.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               114498          81.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            500.06

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  114530           4.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              4.69

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301102295       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         114631          36.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             36.37

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102293       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             114632         255.20

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102294       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         114632           3.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            258.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         926.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         926.88



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-8350               123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SOCKETS              114575          31.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001640  TOTALS             31.34

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       123 5586-831        PARADES      : RURAL KING           114498         102.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            102.31

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-26                 123 5586-831        PARADES      : CHAMBER BUCKS        114597         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H56628             123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE TIES           114636          44.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             44.97

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201301092251       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRAMING              114600          62.10

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201301092252       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRAMING              114600          22.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             84.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         863.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         863.12



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 124  MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301102300       124 5223-742        POLICE VEHICL: VEHICLES             114634      11,656.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         11,656.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINETOTAL:      11,656.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301102300       124 5241-742        FIRE VEHICLES: VEHICLES             114634      21,094.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         21,094.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERYTOTAL:      21,094.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301102300       124 5320-741        STREETS MACHI: VEHICLES             114634      20,825.21

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301102300       124 5320-742        STREET VEHICL: VEHICLES             114634       5,460.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         26,285.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS VEHICLES & MACH  TOTAL:      26,285.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301102300       124 5342-742        SEWER COLLECT: VEHICLES             114634       5,677.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          5,677.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLL VEH & MACH    TOTAL:       5,677.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201301102300       124 5354-742        WATER DIST VE: VEHICLES             114634       8,880.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          8,880.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER VEHICLES & MACHINE TOTAL:       8,880.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 124   MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND    TOTAL:      73,595.10



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 IL PUBLIC RISK FUND    I-10945              125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: W/C INS-FEBRUARY     114585      38,153.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001888  TOTALS         38,153.00

 

01-012500 IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT S I-201301082200       125 5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT : UNEMPLOY TAX 4TH QTR 114584       1,006.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012500  TOTALS          1,006.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      39,159.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      39,159.08



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201301082235       130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: SHIMS,CAULK,TAPE     114589           7.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              7.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:           7.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M5117001           130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     114529       2,600.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M5117002           130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     114529       2,200.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          4,800.00

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11946              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAG PR 114616       8,000.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          8,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:      12,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020663 HANCE DESIGN GROUP     I-12101              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN 114578       1,000.00

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020663  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       1,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      13,807.78



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002962 LARSON ENTERPRISES     I-201301092271       154 5604-825        BUSINESS DIST: NOVEMBER 12 SALES TA 114591       2,622.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002962  TOTALS          2,622.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DITOTAL:       2,622.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:       2,622.41



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201301092253       211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ANTIFREEZE,BRAKE PAD 114528          12.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             12.99

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   114530           0.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              0.95

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-W00703             211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ROTARY CUTTER REPAIR 114567         954.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            954.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         968.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201301092253       211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ANTIFREEZE,BRAKE PAD 114528         110.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            110.71

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    114530          65.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    114530       1,084.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,149.32

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201301082223       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114537          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201301082212       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114593          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102299       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             114632         159.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            159.43

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-315380             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,CLEANE 114594          87.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             87.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:       1,644.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072197       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      114531          47.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             47.68

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5936518            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 114580       2,180.86

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5936518            211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 114580          73.56

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5958643            211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 114580       2,783.49

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5987119            211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : SEWER PIPE           114580       1,103.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          6,141.11

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRANSELECTRIC        114498          77.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             77.05

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         114530          51.92

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           114530           7.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     114530          44.25

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  114530           3.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            107.04

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-276118             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        114547         442.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-276199             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          114547         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            592.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-58303              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 114548          35.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             35.13

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18913              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 536 REPAIRS    114599         126.05



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18947              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 522 REPAIRS    114599         272.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            398.58

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-8327               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        114615         174.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            174.81

 

01-002938 COMSOURCE SERVICES, IN I-2013-10            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT STROBE   114553         105.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002938  TOTALS            105.60

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-9000770094         211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   114549          84.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS             84.63

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47764             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LAMP & ASSEMBLY      114541          53.50

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47913             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CUT EDGE             114541         170.41

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48196             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOUSING, WIPER BLADE 114541         130.39

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09461             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         129.19

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09467             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         218.38

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09483             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         193.35

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09559             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541          86.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            981.38

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85931              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          114556          41.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             41.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1051194-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114586          70.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS             70.17

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-674911             211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: GATE VALVE           114595          44.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             44.18

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58742              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 114606          38.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             38.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       8,938.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J25403010101       211 5355-863        COMPUTERS    : FID RECEIPT PRINTER  114614         392.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            392.77

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301092266       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 12/12 F 114558       2,934.37

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301102288       211 5355-326        FUEL         : LEGAL/FINANCE 12/12  114558          43.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,977.76

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-065698712          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER AE9-877490    114620         145.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            145.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,516.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        114530          57.40

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           114530          21.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           114530           6.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     114530          24.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            110.42

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5161               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: NOVEMBER GIS         114551          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         200.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      15,267.85



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5936518            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 114580          49.04

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5958643            212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 114580          24.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS             73.56

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRANSELECTRIC        114498          77.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             77.04

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-276194             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          114547         225.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-276200             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          114547         237.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            462.50

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-58303              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 114548          35.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             35.15

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18913              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 536 REPAIRS    114599         126.05

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18947              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 522 REPAIRS    114599         272.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            398.58

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-8327               212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RADIO REPAIRS        114615         174.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            174.82

 

01-002938 COMSOURCE SERVICES, IN I-2013-10            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPLACEMENT STROBE   114553         105.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002938  TOTALS            105.60

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-9000770094         212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     114549          84.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS             84.64

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47764             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LAMP & ASSEMBLY      114541          53.49

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P47913             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CUT EDGE             114541         170.43

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P48196             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOUSING, WIPER BLADE 114541         130.40



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09461             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         129.19

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09467             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         218.38

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09483             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541         193.35

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09559             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       114541          86.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            981.41

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-53843              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COUPLER              114550          97.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS             97.96

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85951              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TESTS         114556          81.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             81.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-85280              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIPPING             114566         339.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS            339.56

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-58742              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 114606          38.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             38.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,949.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082239       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 114532          30.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.88

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506           0.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.26

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        114530          30.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      114530          10.87

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   114530         591.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   114530          16.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        114530          32.10



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      114530           8.17

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      114530          10.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            701.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         732.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7030614            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONDUIT              114500          64.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             64.77

 

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00043858-5MATIH    212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: R.E. PEDROTTI CO., I 114607       2,633.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000468  TOTALS          2,633.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082236       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114532         531.06

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082237       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 114532         115.31

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082238       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114532         129.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082240       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114532          83.14

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082241       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114533         371.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082242       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       114533          25.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301082243       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             114533          25.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,280.94

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201301082222       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114611          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201301082225       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: JANUARY MOBILE       114603          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001245 KSI LABORATORIES       I-3483               212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: KSI LABORATORIES     114588         693.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001245  TOTALS            693.57

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2844094252         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114506           0.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.22

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GRAINGER             114498           5.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GRAINGER             114498          64.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : TRI-STATE PUMP       114498         918.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            987.61

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114530       8,735.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          8,735.74

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H39866             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADAPTERS,FITTINGS,FU 114503          47.43

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H40678             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOLTS,NUTS,SCREWS    114503           9.52

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H53386             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PIN PUNCH KIT        114503          22.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H53996             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS,SOCKETS        114503          31.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H55033             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NAILS,OIL,TAPE,EXT C 114503         168.79

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H62233             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARTS                114503           7.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            288.61

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102303       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             114632          93.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             93.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      14,877.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J25403010101       212 5345-863        COMPUTERS    : FID RECEIPT PRINTER  114614         392.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            392.76

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201301032191       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : POST OFC             114498           6.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              6.80

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301092266       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 12/12 F 114558       2,934.39

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201301102288       212 5345-326        FUEL         : LEGAL/FINANCE 12/12  114558          43.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,977.77

 



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201301102304       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             114632         248.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            248.74

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201301032159       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   114505       2,564.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,564.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       6,190.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      24,750.37

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     309,474.66



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-2172-000        DUE TO LIBRARY FUND             6,079.98

          110-2172-001        DUE TO FIREFIGHTERS PENSIO     37,493.22

          110-2172-002        DUE TO POLICE PENSION FUND     37,493.23

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          45.09         600         193.00

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       1,800         450.00

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                      502.18       5,000      10,083.36-  Y

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        323.00      12,970       6,547.62

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         253.49       3,060         797.43

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,402.00       7,500       1,088.00-  Y

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        412.75       5,120       1,377.89

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                         153.64         750         220.75-  Y

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,330.00           0      30,510.50-  Y

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 173.53       1,800       1,123.64

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             27.00         900         636.78

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    175.17       2,400         909.01

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,154.95       5,250         909.31

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE         37.99      27,000      20,728.26-  Y

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A         88.21       5,700       4,112.66

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             92.35       3,000       1,209.09-  Y

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,943.10      24,000       9,581.71

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    530.57      11,000       6,380.17

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 423.44      30,000       9,616.45

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 335.00       2,255       1,005.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        163.18     220,000      54,627.73

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        734.69       7,500       1,904.40

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            293.59       6,500         680.41-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.98       4,000       1,542.18

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         60.00      24,510       1,444.31

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      73.23      11,000       6,346.80

          110-5223-326        FUEL                              720.17      90,000      27,623.91

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,012.70      35,000       6,352.48

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 349.01       3,500       1,037.31

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       4,495.92      85,200      41,745.71

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               407.60       7,500         283.90

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         845.77      12,934       2,816.75

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                34.49      10,100       1,763.05

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     144.00       8,860       5,606.93

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         405.78      11,000       5,774.51

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               25.00      25,200       5,331.74

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                63.02       6,500       3,076.43

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                13.73      13,710       6,645.42

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                364.81      25,000      18,082.68

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         318.96       5,000       1,953.17

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    532.07       2,400         255.22

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                          5,850.00       9,500       1,825.14

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 452.16      14,640      10,219.24

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   20.00         800         367.80



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES        333.00      31,000      12,319.00

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         51.32         500         124.46

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    32.50       1,050         620.47

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       1,800         300.00

          110-5261-550        PRINTING & BINDING                130.00         200          70.00

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    195.24       3,000         967.05

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        271.65       3,500       1,011.25

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         159.63       1,750         216.14

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               263.65       6,000         359.99-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     778.85      30,000      14,866.67

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            710.79      10,000       3,209.44

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         777.71      21,000      14,367.70

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,934.37      50,000      11,922.97

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                          273.00      25,000       6,636.95

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE         82.69      15,000       8,099.75-  Y

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                35.50       4,000       3,680.87

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               627.08      50,000      32,810.05

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,571.41      11,000       1,912.22-  Y

          110-5320-459        OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS        1,660.00       2,500         840.00

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         401.98       5,000       1,487.60

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    166.37       1,500         464.89

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  75.00       1,200         220.50

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             76.81       6,500       6,388.72

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       5,195.03      47,500      11,415.13

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          38.90       5,000       2,219.98

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         648.70       6,000          38.56

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       1,602.97      34,000       4,642.68-  Y

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              857.65      15,000       2,387.75

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,099.41       9,000       5,315.92

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                29.90      15,000       7,656.65

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.24         900         230.97

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.78         900         414.16

          110-5511-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 244.00           0         259.00-  Y

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       1,093.28      37,500       1,404.61

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              170.26       4,500       2,934.15

          110-5512-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                47.98       3,000       1,620.24

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.99         750           4.52-  Y

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         600         163.02

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             49.87      11,000       1,404.32-  Y

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         263.22      36,000      12,300.93

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          698.00       1,750         415.44-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         198.46       5,000       2,141.70

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     23.47         500         312.52

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,166.66      50,000      12,499.98

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          4.69       3,200       3,030.90

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         63.69         500         195.11-  Y

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         258.44       3,000       1,942.13

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00         600       1,343.40-  Y



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          226.87       2,000       1,329.58

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 273.19       5,000       2,196.10

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            160.81       6,000       5,732.81

          123-5586-831        PARADES                           702.31       1,600         152.31-  Y

          124-5223-742        POLICE VEHICLES                11,656.68      59,867      28,105.12

          124-5241-742        FIRE VEHICLES                  21,094.49      85,928         381.72

          124-5320-741        STREETS MACHINERY & EQUIPM     20,825.21      23,702       2,877.17

          124-5320-742        STREET VEHICLES                 5,460.40      60,559      55,098.89

          124-5342-742        SEWER COLLECTION VEHICLES       5,677.99      31,780      26,102.84

          124-5354-742        WATER DIST VEHICLES             8,880.33      32,541      23,660.83

          125-5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.              1,006.08      51,952      44,845.95

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          38,153.00     445,480     128,634.00

          130-5241-720        FIRE BUILDINGS                      7.78     194,174     135,436.12

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     12,800.00   1,027,900     401,395.32

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION            1,000.00     742,550     522,348.33

          154-5604-825        BUSINESS DISTRICT GRANTS        2,622.41      16,000     104,782.74-  Y

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      12.99         400         361.11

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              0.95       1,600         122.85

          211-5351-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               954.16       2,000       2,203.78-  Y

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  87.37         600         114.14

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,149.32      60,000      11,149.61

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                110.71       3,000       2,422.78

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         159.43       2,200         768.86

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    138.01       1,200          33.93

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          84.63       1,500         324.38

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  73.56       6,000         522.08

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     536.95       9,000       7,120.29

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             73.13       3,000         124.83-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            154.72      12,000       6,751.55

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                      1,103.20       2,000         407.02-  Y

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           2,897.84       4,000      18,240.41-  Y

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        592.00      10,000       2,240.25

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      2,180.86       4,000         276.40

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               627.08      10,000       4,677.11

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                614.39      10,000       1,521.29

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,977.76      45,000       7,139.48

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        145.60       2,000         835.94

          211-5355-863        COMPUTERS                         392.77       2,400         142.97-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            110.42       1,200         388.98

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES         90.00           0       3,855.33-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          84.64       1,500         199.41

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  73.56       6,000       2,432.57

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     634.92      10,000       6,025.01

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            412.71       3,000         604.25-  Y

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        462.50      30,000       2,453.86

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               801.91      10,000       1,107.75

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                479.58      10,000       1,755.91

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        732.65      35,000      18,434.78



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.26         100          92.69

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            353.38      10,000       5,930.49

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     10,016.68     282,000     162,963.98

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        987.61      32,000      17,668.74

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,633.00      40,000      20,046.38

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        693.57      40,000       4,912.41

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                          93.11       7,000       3,663.46

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.22       1,300         252.22

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,977.77      45,000      11,113.99

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         2,564.00      15,000       5,848.12

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         255.54       1,500         276.57

          212-5345-863        COMPUTERS                         392.76       2,400         142.96-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      309,474.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 81,066.43

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        697.27

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        2,391.24

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            153.64

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    3,330.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,656.85

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             4,222.33

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              293.59

                    110-213                 PATROL                                               69.98

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               1,806.10

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  5,252.53

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            9,454.11

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               362.50

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                        466.89

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          10,518.03

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,959.44

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             3,964.95

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      1,416.51

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   313.09

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                919.93

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              4,166.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    138,482.07

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            926.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      926.88

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          863.12



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  863.12

                    124-223                 POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINE                        11,656.68

                    124-241                 FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERY                        21,094.49

                    124-320                 STREETS VEHICLES & MACH                          26,285.61

                    124-342                 SEWER COLL VEH & MACH                             5,677.99

                    124-354                 WATER VEHICLES & MACHINE                          8,880.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    124  TOTAL              MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND                            73,595.10

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         39,159.08

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          39,159.08

                    130-241                 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                                   7.78

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                   12,800.00

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    1,000.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             13,807.78

                    154-604                 BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI                         2,622.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                            2,622.41

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            968.10

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                             1,644.84

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                8,938.36

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,516.13

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            200.42

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       15,267.85

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,949.82

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 732.91

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        14,877.57

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           6,190.07

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       24,750.37

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     309,474.66



 1/10/2013  4:00 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        12,800.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **         12,800.00

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                    69.21

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **             69.21

 

               225 DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE           000      EXPENSES                                 1,000.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 225 TOTAL **          1,000.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/10/2013  4:15 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002879 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD    I-90578035           121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 26TH STREET RESURFAC 114627         375.00

          PROJ: 223-000           26TH ST. RS WLNT-CHAR          JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002879  TOTALS            375.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9544MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             114626         278.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            278.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         653.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301072198       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      114624         440.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092259       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     114624          28.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092262       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 121 N 16TH           114624         101.50

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092263       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1613 B'DWAY          114624          98.56

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201301092264       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          114624          40.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            709.40

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     114623          10.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      114623           7.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     114623           7.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    114623           7.67

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   114623           7.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    114623           7.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      114623          11.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    114623           7.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       114623          61.19

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     114623           8.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  114623           9.47

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          114623          30.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  114623         148.49

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    114623           6.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 114623          10.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            343.34

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032176       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           114507          15.16

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032177       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    114507         231.85

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032178       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       114507          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032179       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   114507           8.86



 1/10/2013  4:15 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032180       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114507          49.99

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032181       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114507          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032182       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114507          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032183       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 114507           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032184       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    114507          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032185       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD ST RD & S 9TH    114507           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032186       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         114507          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032187       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  114507          76.47

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201301032188       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA        114507         116.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            581.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       1,633.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002867 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLIE I-1042               121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : TELESPAR POLE        114629       3,330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002867  TOTALS          3,330.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:       3,330.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-5941684            121 5328-358        PIPE         : PVC SEWER PIPE       114625         553.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS            553.56

 

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-67270              121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : FRAME,GATE,CURB BOX  114628       1,736.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS          1,736.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       2,289.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       7,907.18

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       7,907.18



 1/10/2013  4:15 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               278.72     182,500     142,908.78

          121-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        375.00     380,000     220,186.60

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,052.74     156,000      65,337.86

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         581.06       5,000         361.33

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                    3,330.00       8,000       1,676.02

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                    1,736.10      12,000       4,070.85

          121-5328-358        PIPE                              553.56       8,000       2,851.38

                                TOTAL:                        7,907.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             653.72

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   1,633.80

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                           3,330.00

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    2,289.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               7,907.18

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       7,907.18

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               223 26TH ST. RS WLNT-CHAR            000      JOB EXPENSES                               375.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 223 TOTAL **            375.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/10/2013  4:13 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301102301       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      33,559.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         33,559.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      33,559.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201301102301       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      10,107.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         10,107.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      10,107.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      43,667.09

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      43,667.09



 1/10/2013  4:13 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 33,559.86   1,825,000     666,843.44

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      10,107.23     720,000     164,671.43

                                TOTAL:                       43,667.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   33,559.86

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        10,107.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            43,667.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      43,667.09

    NO ERRORS



 1/10/2013  4:11 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/03/2013 THRU  1/15/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201301102305       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       3,083.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,083.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,083.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,083.69

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,083.69



 1/10/2013  4:11 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,083.69      95,000      19,356.34

                                TOTAL:                        3,083.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,083.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,083.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,083.69

    NO ERRORS



 1-03-2013  1:42 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 25811 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/03/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

27-07700-08     CLODFELDER, KEVIN L         1/03/13 FINAL BILL    114508         4.49CR  100 37994          60.00CR

35-10000-01     BAKER, DAVID                1/03/13 FINAL BILL    114509        26.44CR  000                 0.00





                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 

 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2013-1511 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF 

THE PROPERTY 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer 
necessary or useful to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Department Heads are hereby authorized to 
administratively sell by the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for the 
sale, recycle, or otherwise destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval 
by the City Council.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all 
offers for this property. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the sale or disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2013.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



                     

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2013.  

 

 

 

 



                     

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

1.) One (1) Horizon Treadmill - Model # RCT 7.6 (Serial # TM 237-B06072474) 
2.) One (1) Norditrack Treadmill - Model # NTLQ 1708.3 (Serial # BB900760796) 
3.) One (1) Xerox 620 Memorywriter (C80-540994)  
4.) One (1) Xerox 620 Memorywriter (C80-564750)  
5.) One (1) CCS 5000 Achiever Cross Cut Paper Shredder (991761M022S300)  
6.) One (1) Bell+Howell 1000FB Flatbed Scanner (G800-6032017)  
7.) One (1) Dometic Refrig from RV  Mod # RM2652, Serial # 527 08143 
8.) One (1) Sanyo TV Mod #D524425, Serial # V6400107749816 
9.) Various Trophies/Plaques from past City events 
10.) One (1) Two-Drawer Filing Cabinet – Finance Dept. 
11.) One (1) Unisys Processor Model 3610NL-04WB30 Serial #381055763 
12.) One (1) Unisys Uninterruptable Power System Model UP912-16 Serial # P910104308 
13.) One (1) Unisys Model 2400II Product Code 49-2240-007 Serial #006378 
14.) One (1) Unisys Monitor OCJU60003179 
15.) One (1) Unisys Monitor TO-300-1 Serial #4138L3429 
16.) One (1) Recollect Gold scanning software – obsolete 
17.) One (1) Gateway E-3200 Desktop G6-300 Serial #0010694238 
18.) One (1) Boston Speaker Set BA735USB 
19.) One (1) Dell Dimension XPS Pro200n tower 00096274-12461-671-00LK 
20.) One (1) Dell Monitor MY08G15747603230B0DY 
21.) One (1) IBM PC 300GL Model 69U Serial # 78VVAYV5 
22.) One (1) Computer Keyboard TO-300 Serial #43MU1059646 
23.) One (1) Computer Keyboard Tronic Model #E0360LQL-C  Serial #J963808126  
24.) One (1) Computer Keyboard IBM KB-8923 Serial #2074026 
25.) One (1) Computer Keyboard Gateway 2000 Model #2196003-00-111 Serial #06290370 
26.) One (1) Computer Mouse IBM Model M-S34 Serial #23-020986 
 

 



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2013-1512 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SPECIAL ORDINANCE 2012-1481, THE 2012-2013 

COMPENSATION PLAN FOR THE MANAGERIAL AND NON-UNION NON-
MANAGERIAL EMPLOYEES OF THE MUNICIPALITY FOR THE INCLUSION OF 

AN AMBULANCE BILLING CLERK/CODING SPECIALIST 
 

WHEREAS, The Mattoon Fire Department is seeking to hire a Regular Part Time Employee for 
the purpose of Ambulance Billing Coding Specialist and other Fire Department related office 
duties: and 
 
WHEREAS, The Mattoon Fire Department is wanting this position to be filled by a Regular Part 
Time Employee with specific skills and duties other than the summer labor force: and 
 
WHEREAS, The City wishes to update the WAGE AND SALARY SCHEDULE IN 
APPENDIX A of Special Ordinance 2012-1481. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Amendments. The Regular Part-Time Ambulance Billing Clerk/Coding Specialist 
position is to be classified in the Pay Grade 7 of Appendix A of the City of Mattoon 
Compensation Plan effective February 1, 2013 and is to receive the Base Hourly Wage Rate of 
$14 to $17, and is hereby approved by the corporate authorities. 
 
  Pay       Job                 Base Hourly  
Grade  Classification            Wage Rate  
 
   7  Ambulance Billing Clerk/Coding Specialist  $14.00 to $17.00 
 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 



                     

Approved this    day of     , 2013. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2013. 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   01/15/13  CDR NO:  2013-1385 
 
SUBJECT:   Essex Avenue Sanitary Sewer 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  December 27, 2012  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    01/09/13   
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator          Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Location Map 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $15,000  BUDGETED: $125,000    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve a project to install a Sanitary Sewer on Essex Avenue between Lake Land 

Boulevard and 19th Street.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Essex Avenue, between Lake Land Boulevard and 19th Street, does not have a sanitary sewer. 
Each resident has a private sanitary lateral that runs to 19th Street. There are 7 affected 
residences. This is a fairly common problem that we attempt to correct when we are able. 
 
We have $125,000 budgeted for in-house sanitary sewer construction. We have spent $28,000 of 
that amount to-date. The estimated cost for this work is $15,000. The project is being funded 
100% from City of Mattoon Sanitary Sewer Funds. 
 
IEPA has requested council meeting minutes, identifying the funding source, for our permit 
application. 



•
•
•
•
•
 

511
N!

- 7
 ".

•A
g

a, 
. 	

• 4 

11
10

11
11

11
  w

 

.
,
"
 

%I
I 

—
 • 	

11
 

 
• 

.1
 a 	

tY
 

!
.,
 

. 	; 
„., 

1 i 

•
__ 

..V
  i

t,
 ;

•■•P
t, 	

• 	
—

 -r
 	

- 	
' 

I i 
_ 

' 
,IV

 

_ 
• 

• 	 . 

Atamonomr■- 

1  

	 e—Twmumsc l 

1 

MCA&  
h  

mi •  • 

OW.  
, 

- 

.?
 

1 

4 

'.-1
-' 

. 	
1,'

, 

4.
,  

Ii 
tf

q
 	

, 
. 

■ 

i
 IS - 

	

...
lo

nm
ou

- 	
...

.4
4.

4.
44

4m
. 	

o
rm

a.
.. 

_
 _

 
A 	

s.„.
..,

 5: 
4'

 - 
	

' 
r'

 

I•
 	

rnV
il

t.
. 	

't
, 

_
 	

, .
.._

 

4'1
 	

r 	
', 

'i
 1 

..4
.1

64
m

m
o

m
m

o
n

n
o

.. 
...

. 
1 I , _.,....._ 

.. 

, 

..
. 

4 	
ar

m
s 

a!
 

x 
, 

li 

St
. I

fe
irk

 

0 
_ 

ta
 ' 

_........
......__

_,... 
. I 

411-t
ri-

is
, 	

_ 	
. 

- 	
0 	

.' 

I 	
:,

 1
--

 	

•I 

_ 
Iff

,t 
' 

.,.................
. 

r 1 ____
___.

.......
.......

.......
.......

.,,, 
r• 	

..- 

r 1 

l
i
t
 

- 	
1 

II 	I
 

. I
  I

li 

P 

ll 	
1 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      01/15/2013    CDR NO: 2013-1386     
 
SUBJECT:   Exec. Session Minutes & Verbatim Recordings 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/09/2013 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    01/09/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): To be distributed in Exec Session. 
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
 “I move to approve release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 2009 through 
December 31, 2012, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; September 7, 2010; August 16, 
2011; October 18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; March 06, 2012; April 17, 2012; May 
01, 15, 29, 2012; June 12, 19, 2012; July 3, 2012; November 20, 2012; December 4, 2012 and to 
approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records that have been approved for release in 
written form as follows:  January 18, 2011; February 22, 2011; April 12, 2011; May 3, 17, 31, 2011; 
June 7, 2011.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

Per 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) “Each public body shall periodically, but no less than semi-annually, meet to 
review minutes of all closed meetings.  At such meetings, a determination shall be made, and reported in 
an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or (2) that 
the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for public 
inspection.” 
 
“(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records 
commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Records Act no less than 18 
months after the completion of the meeting recorded but only after: (1) the public body approves the 
destruction of a particular recording; and (2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that 
meet the written minutes requirements of subsection (a) of this Section.” 
 
The City Clerk has reviewed the pertinent confidential copies of minutes of closed meetings from the 
period October 14, 2009 through December 31, 2012 with City Attorney Janett S. Winter-Black, who 
deemed that the abovementioned minutes could be considered available for public inspection.  
 
At its regular meeting of January 15, 2013, the Council will be asked to acknowledge the review of the 
minutes and exceptions, due to the opinion of the City Attorney that the executive session minutes of 
these closed meetings are determined to require confidential treatment, and to approve the destruction of 
verbatim records for applicable Executive Session meetings. 



                     

 
 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CDR 2013-1385 Sanitary Sewer Construction Essex Avenue Lake Land 19th Street EXHIBIT.pdf
	Page 1




